State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 23-301

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
October 13, 2023

The Complainant alleged improper legal rulings by a municipal court judge
hearing an injunction against harassment.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission does not have jurisdiction to overturn, amend, or remand a
judicial officer’s legal rulings. The Commission reviewed all relevant available
information and concluded there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical
misconduct in this matter. The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to
Commission Rules 16(a) and 23(a).

Commission members Barbara Brown and Colleen E. Concannon did not
participate in the consideration of this matter.

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on October 13, 2023.
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Attachments:

From:

Sent:

To: Commission on Judicial Conduct
Subject:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looks like | have no choice, but to re-submit complaints

| was DENIED the right for my evidence at THE HEARING because the Judge ignored it all, but
allowed to LIE

The CLAIM itself is DISCRIMNATORY AND FRIVOLOUS




CONFIDENTIAL FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Arizona Commission on Judicial Conduct
1501 W. Washington Street, Suite 229

Phoenix, Arizona 85007 23-301

COMPLAINT AGAINST A JUDGE

.| -

Instructions: Use this form or plain paper of the same size to file a complaint. Describe in your own
words what you believe the judge did that constitutes judicial misconduct. Be specific and list all of the
names, dates, times, and places that will help the commission understand your concerns. Additional
pages may be attached along with copies (not originals) of relevant court documents. Please complete one side
of the paper only, and keep a copy of the complaint for your records.

The Honorable is " Neglect of knowing failure by a PUBLIC OFFICER, under Oath to
perform Faith- Fully a DUTY composed by Law, which The Honorable REFUSES to do

because | am and is and allowed to create UNTRUTHS.

My representation has and continues to be DENIED ACCESS to proceedings and once The Arizona
Commission plays the Audio, they will have the name of my representation, an
Investigative Reporter from the and and Judge under the supervision of
Hon, has provided to provide a link, so that | can be represented as | had no representation
on and in the Audio, you can hear the Judge leading, assisting and helping
with her LIES, STORY, PERJURY and on The Court did receive a Motion to
Dismiss, but because | am , | will not hear about this Motion for weeks, while there was time to
review the Motion

A new DOJ Complaint has been filed against The Hon. and , Court

Staffers who are extensions of the Judge and are cooperating in D:scrim:naﬁon and Civil nghts
Violations.

| have a Right to Representation. which | have and continue to be DENIED ACCESS, when all | need is a|

link for the Court Hearing on , which | will not get, and on , it will be the second
count of an AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT VIOLATIONS and Court Staff and Judges
fail to accommodate my Disability and my Department Social Worker
has this evidence, because on The Judge brought up my and HE is not a
Healthcare Professional and my is fine until forced into a hearing where there are plus
people, all and LYING for and have no representation, which has caused undue

stressors and on

of The Arizona Legislature has been contacted by my Representative
about the Civil Rights Violations and Systematic Racism, which involves , who
REFUSES to INVESTIGATE Judges in GOOD FAITH.
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COMPLAINT AGAINST A JUDGE

Name:

Instructions: Use this form or plain paper of the same size to file a complaint. Describe in your own
words what you believe the judge did that constitutes judicial misconduct. Be specific and list all of the
names, dates, times, and places that will help the commission understand your concerns. Additional pages
may be attached along with copies (not originals) of relevant court documents. Please complete one side of
the paper only, and keep a copy of the complaint for your records.
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Person Filing:
Address (if not protected):
City, State, Zip Code: _

Telephone:

Email Address: = B
Lawyer’s Bar Number: PRO SE LITIGANT FOR CLERK'S USE ONLY

Representing |¢/ |self, without a lawyer OR Attorney for Petitioner OR Respondent

MESA MUNICIPAL COURT OF ARIZONA

IN MARICOPA COUNTY
State of Arizona Case Number:
Plaintiff
Vs. MOTION TO CONTINUE
Name of Defendant

(The section below must be written to explain your request — what you want the judge to

order if they grant your motion).
Defendant did file a " Motion to Dismiss, " after The Judge led and helped

as she created a scenario, in which Defendant put on
Plaintiff car, while Defendant has provided proof Defendant was out of town. The Court
On agreed to accommodate Defendant disability and involve Defendant
Representative a link for Court on as is an Investigative
Journalist from the and can be available for Court via link, or it will be a violation
of The American with Disabilities Act; Court also continue to fail to address
how Defendant can obtain a copy of the Court Audio from first Defendant

was told by a Court Staffer, they did not know how to process Defendant request for
‘audio, and then | was given a number not associated with an audio request and on

Defendant was given a different answer in phone call, for mins
and seconds with Court Staffer; ...... PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENTS

The defendant agrees that Rule 8.2 time is excluded or certifies that extraordinary
circumstances exist permitting the time to be excluded pursuant to Rule 8.4(e), Rules of
Criminal Procedure.

Date: _ Signature: _




THE COMMISSION’S POLICY IS
TO POST ONLY THE FIRST FIVE
PAGES OF ANY DISMISSED
COMPLAINT ON ITS WEBSITE.

FOR ACCESS TO THE
REMAINDER OF THE
COMPLAINT IN THIS MATTER,
PLEASE MAKE YOUR REQUEST
IN WRITING TO THE
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL
CONDUCT AND REFERENCE
THE COMMISSION CASE
NUMBER IN YOUR REQUEST.





